

## Short CV

### **Torodd Kinn**

#### **Professor of Nordic linguistics**

University of Bergen

torodd.kinn@uib.no

[www.uib.no/en/persons/Torodd.Kinn](http://www.uib.no/en/persons/Torodd.Kinn)

#### **Personal profile**

Born 1967. Lecturer and researcher with 25 years of teaching experience at all university levels and a wide range of subjects in Nordic and general linguistics. Supervised or co-supervised 26 MA theses and six PhD dissertations. Research publications on Scandinavian grammar and grammatical change, anthroponymy and text linguistics. Textbook publication and edited volumes.

#### **Education**

2002: Dr.art. (PhD) in linguistics, University of Bergen.

Dissertation: *Pseudopartitives in Norwegian*.

1995: Postgraduate Certificate in Education, University of Bergen.

1993: Cand.philol. (MA) in linguistics, University of Bergen.

Thesis: *Prepositional phrases in Norwegian*.

1991: Cand.mag. (BA), University of Bergen.

Linguistics, Scandinavian languages and literature, and German.

#### **Professional appointments**

Since 2011: Professor of Nordic linguistics, University of Bergen. Tenure.

Teaching, research, and administration.

2006–2011: Associate professor of Nordic linguistics, University of Bergen. Tenure.

Teaching, research, and administration.

2003–2005: Postdoctoral research fellow, University of Bergen.

Research. Corpus building.

2002–2003: Associate professor of linguistics, University of Bergen.

Teaching, research, and administration.

2001: Assistant professor of linguistics, University of Bergen.

Teaching and administration.

1997–2001: Research fellow, University of Bergen.  
Research, teaching, and administration.

### Books

- 2019: Hognestad, Jan Kristian, Torodd Kinn, Terje Lohndal, eds. *Fonologi, sosiolingvistikk og vitenskapsteori. Festskrift til Gjert Kristoffersen*. Oslo: Novus.
- 2016: Kulbrandstad, Lars Anders, Torodd Kinn. *Språkets mønstre. Norsk språklære med øvingsoppgaver*. 4th edn. Oslo: Universitetsforlaget. Also e-book.
- 2006: Fløttum, Kjersti, Trine Dahl, Torodd Kinn. *Academic Voices – across languages and disciplines*. Amsterdam: John Benjamins. Also e-book.
- 2000: Brodersen, Randi B., Torodd Kinn, eds. *Språkvitenskap og vitenskapsteori. Ti nye vitenskapsteoretiske innlegg*. Larvik: Ariadne.
- 2000: Andersen, Øivin, Kjersti Fløttum, Torodd Kinn, eds. *Språk, menneske og fellesskap. Festskrift til Kirsti Koch Christensen på 60-årsdagen 1. desember 2000*. Oslo: Novus.

### Articles

- 2022: Kinn, Torodd. *År etter år, skritt for skritt og lag på lag: tre NPN-konstruksjonar*. *Bergen Language and Linguistics Studies* 12, 353–376.
- 2022: Kinn, Torodd. Regular and compositional aspects of NPN constructions. *Journal of Linguistics* 58, 1–35.
- 2021: Kinn, Torodd. «... men ble stående ansikt til ansikt i time etter time». Norske NPN-konstruksjonar. *Maal og Minne* 2021, 65–98.
- 2019: Kinn, Torodd. Framveksten av pseudokoordinasjon med *drive*. *Norsk Lingvistisk Tidsskrift* 37, 207–236.
- 2019: Utne, Ivar, Torodd Kinn. Da *Gjert* kom til Bergen. In Jan Kristian Hognestad, Torodd Kinn, Terje Lohndal (eds.), *Fonologi, sosiolingvistikk og vitenskapsteori. Festskrift til Gjert Kristoffersen*, 315–334. Oslo: Novus.
- 2018: Kinn, Torodd, Kristian Blensenius, Peter Andersson. Posture, location, and activity in Mainland Scandinavian pseudocoordinations. *CogniTextes* (online).
- 2018: Kinn, Torodd. Pseudocoordination in Norwegian. Degrees of grammaticalization and constructional variants. In Evie Coussé, Peter Andersson, Joel Olofsson (eds.), *Grammaticalization meets Construction Grammar*, 75–106. Amsterdam: Benjamins.
- 2017: Kinn, Torodd. 2017. Den trassige verbforma: presens partisipp og kongruensproblem i pseudokoordinasjon. In Zakaris Svabo Hansen, Anfinnur Johansen, Hjalmar P. Petersen, Lena

- Reinert (eds.), *Bók Jógvan. Heiðursrit til Jógvan í Lon Jacobsen á 60 ára degnum*, 213–230. Tórshavn: Fróðskapur. Faroe University Press.
- 2017: Kinn, Torodd. Norwegian *masse*: from measure noun to quantifier. In Victoria Rosén, Koenraad De Smedt (eds.), *The Very Model of a Modern Linguist – in honor of Helge Dyvik*, 143–166. Bergen: Bergen Language and Linguistics Studies.
- 2017: Tenfjord, Kari, Torodd Kinn. Stranded or lost? Preposition stranding in Norwegian learner languages. In Anne Golden, Scott Jarvis, Kari Tenfjord (eds.), *Crosslinguistic Influence and Distinctive Patterns of Language Learning: Findings and Insights from a Learner Corpus*, 155–187. Bristol: Multilingual Matters.
- 2017: Nilssen, Signe, Torodd Kinn. A chameleon abroad: English *-ish* and *ish* used in Norwegian. *Maal og Minne* 2017, 123–145.
- 2016: Kinn, Torodd. På leit etter samanhengar mellom helgenkult og namneskikk: *Synneve* og *Borni*. *Namn og Nemne* 33, 57–70.
- 2015: Kinn, Torodd. Mannsnamnsgeografi i Noreg i 1801. Klyngjeanalyse brukt på eit stort antroponymisk materiale. *NORNA-rapporter* 91, 53–63.
- 2014: Kinn, Torodd. *Synneva* i sør, *Synneve* i nord? Vokalutgang i kvinnenamn i Nordre Bergenhus i skriftlege kjelder frå perioden 1750–1801. *Namn og Nemne* 31, 93–105.
- 2014: Kinn, Torodd. Verbalt presens partisipp. *Norsk Lingvistisk Tidsskrift* 32, 62–99.
- 2013: Kinn, Torodd. *Tobias* i to bølger. In Zakaris Svabo Hansen, Jógvan í Lon Jacobsen, Tina K. Jakobsen, Kristin Magnussen, Turið Sigurðardóttir (eds.), *Frá Sturlungu til West Venture. Heiðursrit til Anfinn Johansen á 60 ára degnum*, 141–156. Tórshavn: Fróðskapur. Faroe University Press.
- 2012: Kinn, Torodd. Nominalet: tankar om topologi, ordklassar og sentrisitet. In Hans-Olav Enger, Jan Terje Faarlund, Kjell Ivar Vannebo (eds.), *Grammatikk, bruk og norm. Festskrift til Svein Lie på 70-årsdagen, 15. april 2012*, 173–188. Oslo: Novus.
- 2011: Kinn, Torodd. *Isaline* – eit sjeldsynt namn. *Maal og Minne* 2011, 137–142.
- 2011: Kinn, Torodd. Namna *Desiderius*, *Desideria* og *Diss* i Sunnfjord. Ein genealogisk støtta studie av ei namnegruppe. *Namn og Nemne* 28, 7–26.
- 2011: Kinn, Torodd. Førenamnsgeografi i 1801: Nordmøre, Romsdal og Sunnmøre. *Namn og Nemne* 28, 27–56.
- 2011: Kinn, Torodd. Førenamnsgeografi i Bergenhus-amta i 1801. *Studia anthroponymica Scandinavica* 29, 63–104.
- 2009: Kinn, Torodd. Resiproke subjekt. *Maal og Minne* 2009, 37–47.

- 2007: Kinn, Torodd. Den historiske utviklinga til ord på -vis. Del 2: Analysar. *Maal og Minne* 2007, 158–186.
- 2007: Kinn, Torodd. Den historiske utviklinga til ord på -vis. Del 1: Dokumentasjon. *Maal og Minne* 2007, 9–28.
- 2007: Fløttum, Kjersti, Trine Dahl, Torodd Kinn, Anje Müller Gjesdal, Eva Thue Vold. Cultural identities and academic voices. Kjersti Fløttum (ed.), *Language and discipline perspectives on academic discourse*, 14–39. Cambridge: Cambridge Scholars Publishing.
- 2006: Fløttum, Kjersti, Torodd Kinn, Trine Dahl. «We now report on ...» versus «Let us now see how ...»: Author roles and interaction with readers in research articles. Ken Hyland, Marina Bondi (eds.), *Academic Discourse across Disciplines*, 203–224. Bern: Peter Lang.
- 2005: Kinn, Torodd. Tilbod og innbydingar: imperativ med *la* i forskingsartiklar. *Norsk Lingvistisk Tidsskrift* 23, 145–175.
- 2005: Kinn, Torodd. Ord på -vis i moderne norsk: samansetningar, avleiingar – og bøyingsformer? *Maal og Minne* 2005, 45–78.
- 2005: Kinn, Torodd. Plays of we-hood: What do we mean by *we*? *Akademisk Prosa* 3, 129–142.
- 2005: Kinn, Torodd. Denne artikkelen analyserer ... - Den tenkjande forskaren i norske forskingsartiklar. Svein Lie, Gudlaug Nedrelid, Helge Omdal (eds.), *MONS 10. Utvalde artiklar frå det tiande Møte om norsk språk i Kristiansand 2003*, 183–194. Kristiansand: Høyskoleforlaget.
- 2004: Kinn, Torodd. *Stribevis af eksperter, drøssevis av sjansar, hinkvis med kaffe*: An emerging plural of abundance in the Scandinavian languages. Fred Karlsson (ed.), *Proceedings of the 20th Scandinavian Conference of Linguistics, Helsinki, January 7–9, 2004*. Helsingfors: University of Helsinki, Department of General Linguistics. <http://www.ling.helsinki.fi/kielitiede/20scl/Kinn.pdf>.
- 2004: Kinn, Torodd. Cognitive research agents in academic prose. *Akademisk Prosa* 2, 137–149.
- 2000: Kinn, Torodd. Språk som sosiale objekt og forskjellen mellom noko og inkje. Randi B. Brodersen, Torodd Kinn (eds.), *Språkvitskap og vitskapsteori. Ti nye vitskapsteoretiske innlegg*, 148–165. Larvik: Ariadne.
- 2000: Kinn, Torodd. Eit par tankar om *par*. Øivin Andersen, Kjersti Fløttum, Torodd Kinn (eds.), *Menneske, språk og fellesskap. Festskrift til Kirsti Koch Christensen på 60-årsdagen 1. desember 2000*, 135–140. Oslo: Novus.
- 1999: Kinn, Torodd. Partiklar og komplementatorar. Om ordklasseinndeling i *Norsk referansegrammatikk*. *Nordica Bergensia* 21, 55–66.
- 1998: Kinn, Torodd. Drøssevis av forsømte avleiingar: ord på -vis. *Nordica Bergensia* 19, 101–126.